Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

Linda Gorton Kenneth Armstrong
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Mayor Linda Gorton

Urban County Council
FROM: Chief Lawrence B. Weathers

Lexington Police Department

CC: Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong
Department of Public Safety

DATE: August 24, 2020
SUBJECT: Memorandum of Understanding — 2021 Presidential Inauguration Task Force
Request

Authorization to accept the attached Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the United
States Attorney for the District of Columbia, the Metropolitan Police Department of Washington,
D.C. (MPD) and the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government on behalf of the Division of
Police.

Why are you requesting?

This MOU allows the Lexington Division of Police to participate with the inaugural law
enforcement efforts for the 2021 Presidential Inauguration. We are requesting Council and
Mayor Gorton approval. Upon Mayor Gorton signing, please return a completed signed copy to
the Chief’s Office. If you have any question or require additional information, please contact my
office.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? No budgetary impact
Are the funds budgeted? N/A
File Number: 0827-20

Director/ Commissioner: Lawrence B. Weathers, Chief
Lexington Police Department
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